

The Kerr-Sulphurets-Mitchell (KSM) Project permits are presented below, as of February 3, 2025. This permit list is not intended to be exhaustive or to provide a view of current activities on the KSM Project. Current KSM Project activities are outlined within the Project Overview/Early-Stage Construction Activities on the KSM Project Homepage ([KSM Project Early-Stage Construction Activities](#)).

TABLE 1. KSM PROJECT PROVINCIAL PERMITS AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2025

PERMIT NAME	AGENCY
Environmental Assessment Certificate M14-01	Environmental Assessment Office
Mines Act Permit M-245 KSM Mine (2023-11-23)	Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Low Carbon Innovation
Mines Act Permit MX-1-154 MTT	Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Low Carbon Innovation
Licence of Occupation SK949988/6408448 MTT	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK908556/6408591 Mitchell Operating Camp	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK949934/6408593 Treaty Transmission Line	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK929690/6408590 Camp 3	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK929691/6408592 Camp 7 & Camp 8	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK935674/6409115 Glacier FHOP	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation SK943297/6409113 Taft FHOP	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Licence of Occupation (Nisga'a) Grizzly Bear Lake Spill Cache	Nisga'a Nation
Special Use Permit S25751 TCAR, Glacier FHOP, Camp 11	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Special Use Permit S25750 CCAR	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Occupant Licence to Cut L49546 Mine Site	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Occupant Licence to Cut L49658 PTMA	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Occupant Licence to Cut L49612 TCAR	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Occupant Licence to Cut L49608 CCAR	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Occupant Licence to Cut L51681 Taft FHOP	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development

PERMIT NAME	AGENCY
Highway Use Permit (Works) 2019-05872 Taft FHOP	Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Highway Use Permit (Works) 2022-00936 Treaty Transmission Line	Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Highway Use Permit (Works) 2021-04361 9 Mile Pit Spill Cache	Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Road Use Permit 8975-1401 Bobquinn FSR	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Waste Discharge Authorization (Air) 106826 Mine Site	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Waste Discharge Authorization (Effluent) 108155 DKEA	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Waste Discharge Authorization (Effluent) 106824 TWTP 4 – Saddle	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Waste Discharge Authorization (Effluent) 106814 TWTP 6 MTT & ICEA	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Waste Discharge Authorization (Refuse) 106834 Mine Site	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Waste Discharge Authorization (Refuse) 106835 PTMA	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
MWR Registration 106841 Camp 4	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
MWR Registration 106839 Camp 5 & Treaty Operating Camp	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
MWR Registration 106837 Camp 6	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
MWR Registration 106836 Camp 9 & Camp 10	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
MWR Registration 106809 Mitchell Operating Camp	Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Park Use Permit 105691 Unuk River	BC Parks
Water Licence 502570 Camp 4	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 502605 Camp 6	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 502604 DKEA	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 506543 ICEA	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 506552 Glacier Creek	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 504858 Taft Creek	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water Licence 504182 Hodder Camp	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource

PERMIT NAME	AGENCY
	Operations & Rural Development
WSA Use Approval for Dust Suppression 6002631 TCAR & GCFHOP	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Wildlife Permit WHA 6-282 Exemption (EAC Outer Boundary) TCAR, CCAR, NTAR, PTMA, MTT, Mine Site, & TTL	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Wildlife Permit UWR U-6-002 Mountain Goat Exemption TCAR, CCAR, PTMA, & Mine Site	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Wildlife Permit SM24-849356 (ERM) Marten & Fisher TCAR, NTAR, PTMA, & CCAR	Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
Water System Operating Permit NHA Camp 11 Perm	Northern Health Authority
Water System Operating Permit NHA Hodder Camp	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-337 Camp 2	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-338 Camp 3	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-339 Camp 4	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-340 Camp 5 & Treaty Creek Operating Camp	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-341 Camp 6	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-342 Camp 7	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-343 Camp 8	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-345 Camp 9 & Camp 10	Northern Health Authority
Water System Construction Permit 16W-347 Mitchell Operating Camp	Northern Health Authority
Permit to Construct a Holding Tank NHA Record of Installation Camp 11 Auxiliary	Northern Health Authority
Sewerage System Letter of Certification SMLN-C54Q25 Hodder Camp	Northern Health Authority

Commented [JC1]: This is new since the Website Permit List was populated last year. The former one was for TCAR and CCAR.

Commented [EB3R2]: keep

Commented [JC2]: These are new since the Website Permit List was populated last year. Erin, please confirm that you want this included as it expires March 31, 2025.

TABLE 2. KSM PROJECT FEDERAL PERMITS AS OF FEBRUARY 3, 2025

PERMIT NAME	AGENCY
CEAA Environmental Assessment Decision 49262	Impact Assessment Agency of Canada
CNWA Major Work Order 2021-504710 Bell-Irving River	Transport Canada
Fisheries Act Authorization 20-HPAC-00749	Fisheries and Oceans Canada

PERMIT NAME	AGENCY
Glacier FHOP	
Fisheries Act Authorization 21-HPAC-00491 TMF, Treaty FHOP, Taft FHOP	Fisheries and Oceans Canada
International River Improvements Act Licence 202498 Unuk River	Environment and Climate Change Canada
MDMER Authorization (Environment) SOR 2017-128 and Final Authorization Letter	Environment and Climate Change Canada
Project Recommendation 49262 Nisga'a Final Agreement	Impact Assessment Agency of Canada